
From: Office of Representative Jason Altmire 
Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2009 3:08 PM 
Cc: OJP 
Subject: RE: FY 2009 CJS Earmarks 
Hi, 
 
Could we talk tomorrow about how best to fix this problem? My direct line is ---. 
 
Thank you, 
 

From: OJP 
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 5:10 PM 
To:  Office of Representative Jason Altmire  
Cc: OJP 
Subject: RE: FY 2009 CJS Earmarks 
 
Actually, it’s probably better that you deal directly with our budget office on this issue. I’ve CC’d my 
colleague on this email and she will contact you directly. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
 

From:  Office of Representative Jason Altmire 
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 5:03 PM 
To: OJP 
Subject: RE: FY 2009 CJS Earmarks 
 
Hi, 
 
Unfortunately this is a little more complicated than we thought because the bill lists this funding 
as going to “Allegheny County” instead of the “Allegheny County Housing Authority.” Can you 
call me so we can discuss how best to deal with this? 
 
My direct number is ---. 
 
Thank you 
 

From: OJP 
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 3:49 PM 
To:  Office of Representative Jason Altmire 
Subject: RE: FY 2009 CJS Earmarks 
 



Thanks! 
 

From:  Office of Representative Jason Altmire 
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 3:45 PM 
To:  OJP 
Subject: RE: FY 2009 CJS Earmarks 
 
Hi, 
 
Here is the information you requested. Please let me know if you need anything else. 
 
 

Legal name of the earmark organization - Allegheny County Housing Authority 
●      Earmark Point of Contact Information  

�❍      Name – Frank Aggazio, Executive Director, Allegheny County Housing Authority  
�❍      Phone Number –  
�❍      Fax Number –  
�❍      Email Address –  

 
Project Description: 
Allegheny County Housing Authority, in partnership with Harrison Township, is in the process of 
constructing a new community center to serve at-risk youth and senior citizens in the surrounding area. 
The requested funds will provide tutors, activities directors and equipment for recreational activities, 
computers and technology training, and supportive services for the after school program. 
 

From:  Office of Representative Jason Altmire
 
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 3:01 PM 

To: OJP
 
Cc:  Office of Representative Jason Altmire
 
Subject: RE: FY 2009 CJS Earmarks
 
 
Hi,
 
 
--- from our office will get back to you about this by the end of the day. Thanks. 

 
Chief of Staff 
 
Rep. Jason Altmire (PA-04) 
 
Please sign up for Congressman Altmire's e-newsletter by visiting www.altmire.house.gov. 
 

From: OJP 
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 12:55 PM 
To:  Office of Representative Jason Altmire  
Subject: FW: FY 2009 CJS Earmarks 
 

http://www.altmire.house.gov/


Hey, --- provided me your contact information. I’m trying to gather contact information for any earmarks 
that your boss sponsored in the FY 2009 CJS appropriations bill. Please see the email below for 
additional information. 
 
If you have any questions, please let me know. Thanks for your help! 
  

From:  
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 12:43 PM 
To: OJP 
Subject: Re: FY 2009 CJS Earmarks 
 
 
Thanks for the e-mail. I sent your previous one to Rep. Altmire's office. I took a new job and no longer 
work there. If you want to follow up with them, call ---. 
 

From: OJP 
To: Office of Representative Jason Altmire 
Sent: Mon May 04 11:58:36 2009 
Subject: RE: FY 2009 CJS Earmarks 
 
Hey, I’m following up on the email that I sent out last Thursday regarding your boss’s earmark for the 
Providence Holy Cross Foundation. We would appreciate receiving the information requested below as 
soon as possible so that we may begin the process of awarding funds to your constituent. Please don’t 
hesitate to let me know if you have any questions or if I should be speaking with someone else in your 
office. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 

From:  OJP 
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2009 3:40 PM 
To:  Office of Representative Jason Altmire 
Subject: FY 2009 CJS Earmarks 
 
Hey, I hope all is well. I’ve been given your name as the contact for CJS earmarks through the Office of 
Justice Programs (Byrne or Juvenile Justice) that your boss sponsored or cosponsored. According to our 
records, your boss has one earmark for Allegheny County for the Harrison Township Community Center 
After-School Program. 
 
In order to begin awarding funds and to start the process as quickly as possible, we need some additional 
information from your office. For each earmark we’ll need the: 



 
●      Legal name of the earmark organization  
●      Earmark Point of Contact Information  

�❍      Name  
�❍      Phone Number  
�❍      Fax Number  
�❍      Email Address  

 
It would also be helpful if you could provide a brief description of the project that explains the general 
purpose of the program and the target population (i.e. a specific age group the project serves). If you 
don’t have this information handy, please send us the name of the recipient and their contact information 
first. We can gather this other information at a later date. 
 
Thank you for your assistance. Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Office of Justice Programs  

U.S. Department of Justice 
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